
Good morning! 
 
First of all…if you do not get an email for the TOTD each morning, it does not mean 
necessarily mean there is not one. Gmail if funny in that it sets a limit on the number of 
emails sent each day and that prevents it being sent to everyone once in a while. If you go 
to the same link each day, the website is updated…the email is just a reminder for go look 
at it! 
 
On to today’s tip…a throw-in in the front court and it is passed to a teammate near the 
division line who catches the ball with both feet off the floor permits the player to make a 
normal landing and the feet may come down anywhere, just the same as if the division line 
does not exist (Rule 9.9.3). The key is that the ball is caught with both feet off the floor. 
 
Take a look at a scenario here (thanks Terry Gleason for the clip) 
 
Violation or not? We could sit in a meeting and discuss/argue about whether she caught 
the ball with both feet off the floor for an hour. I have her catching the ball in the air and I 
would argue that if is that close or we have to look at it in slow-motion or pause it, the play 
is legal. 
 
Also, remember that team control on a throw-in does not apply to a back court violation, 
just for team control fouls. 
 
BTW…the announcers here must be relatives of Jay Bilas!!! Frankie did not miss it! 
 
Friday extra:  When a player is disqualified with 5 fouls, we must tell the coach even if a sub 
is already at the table to replace that player. The reason is that the coach could claim that 
he/she was never told and may try to put the player back in the game. We need to avoid that 
situation and can easily be done by telling the coach. 
 
Have a great game tonight and a great weekend! 
 
Tim 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IPl3IzDSVz89BrJAe7Z9jmINokFNoxjG/view?usp=sharing

